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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Norris-Stirling house, presently known as Mount Pleasant, is located
approximately four miles southwest of Bel Air on the southeast side of
Ring Factory Road, northeast of its junction with Hollingsworth Road.
The house is comprised of an early nineteenth century stone section and
two later frame additions. Outbuildings include a frame barn and corn-
crib, a stone springhouse and a garage.

The original section of the house is three bays by one room deep. It
is constructed of uncoursed fieldstone with a slate roof. TIts front and
rear elevations both consist of an entrance in the north bay with two
nine-—over-six windows in the south bays of the first floor. Over the
plainly trimmed, recessed door is a four-light transom. Flanking the
entrance, reveals carved with three panels echo the pattern of the
six-paneled door. A reconstructed hood, contemporary in design to the
house, protects the entrance. On the second floor, three six-over-six
sash windows are aligned with the door and two first floor windows.

All of these windows have narrow, white painted trim and green shutters
with stationary louvers. The gabled dormer window was probably added
after the first addition was constructed to admit light to the south
attic room. Two casement windows, in the peak of the north elevation,
illuminate the other small attic room and stairway. The windows in the
house all have very wide sills due to the thickness of the walls, and
many window panes retain the original glass.

The floor plan consists of a stair hall and one room on both the first
and second stories. Much attention was given to the design and execution
of the open string stair with halfpace landings. Opposite these two
landings, the well is terminated in a quarter circle which lends simple
elegance to the lines of the stair. The balusters, square at the

bottom and round above, are delicately proportioned, as are brackets
along the string course. The division of a second story rear window

by a stair landing is functional as it illuminates two flights of the
stair and retains the symmetry of the exterior elevation.- ..

There is an interior end chimney of brick at the east end of the stone
portion. The first floor wooden mantel is carved with plain pilasters,
topped by a frieze with torus molding and a simple mantel shelf. The
mantel on the second floor is also classically inspired but is more
simple in its execution. :

Six-paneled doors throughout the original section are identical to the
one of the front entrance. They have brass box locks which were present
when Mrs. Stirling's mother, Mrs. Louis Muller,. purchased the house in
A4936. One of the attic doors has a wooden box lock. The original
walnut floors remain throughout this section.

The. first addition may be entered from the older part by a door cut

See Continuation Sheet #1 h
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DESCRIPTION (continued)

through the south end of the chimney wall of the first and second stc
This section was in extreme disrepair when Mrs. Muller became the owr
As many of the walnut floorboards as possible were left on the first
The replacements are well matched. The fireplace in the single first
story room is wide and has an old iron crane in place at the back of
hearth. As the upstairs was beyond restoration, it was reconstructed
include a bath and two bedrooms. A winding stair which led to the

second story was replaced by a straight stair located behind the same
which hid the original stair. . The door to the stair is hung on iron
strap hinges as is the closet next to it. The second floor doorway
cut through a closet in which some of the wooden clothes pegs remain.

A double-tiered porch was added to the front of the first addition ir
1936. The first floor of the porch is paved with slate slabs origine

- from the streets of Delta, Pennsylvania. The upstairs porch is screer
The front and back doors with panes on the first floor were also in-
stalled at that time.

A lean-to which forms the most southern section replaces a smaller,
earlier addition. This 1936 addition contains a kitchen, 2 baths, ma
room and kitchen porch. Both this addition and the earlier one have
slate roofs.

The large bank barn is constructed of roughly sawn timber and covered
by a gable roof with cedar shingles. "The foundation is of stone.

Nearby is a frame corncrib. A stone springhouse is located in the wo
area in front of the house. In addition to the springhouse, there is

spring in the original cellar. The frame, three-car garage was built
in 1936 and conforms to the lines of the barn.

1
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ENVIRONMENT d% MOUNT PLEASANT

Built on a high elevation in the rolling hills of Harford County, Mount Pleasant
commands a view of spacious lawns and unspoiled woodlands. A number of the original
trees and shrubs remain on the property, and others have been planted to enhance
the landscape-box, magnolias, holly, azaleas, some evergreens, etc.

Whereas there are no formal gardens, there are thousands of spring bulbs and a wealth
of native fern, myrtle, pachysandra, and dogwood. Violets carpet some areas in

the spring, lilies-of-the-valley bloom in profusion and 1ilac waft their fragrance.
Handsome stone walls of local fieldstone, restored or built by Mr. Stirling, are an
unusual feature.

The large wooded areas abound in wild Tife, and are rich in laurel, wild azaleas,
great masses of fern, wild flowers of many varieties. Any everywhere -- the music
of birds. '

Two streams water the property, and the half-mile wooded frontage along Ring Factory
Road extends northerly to within about 400 feet of Winter's Run, a broad rock-bound
creek in a picturesque valley. Truly a nature preserve.

The natural spring in the old stone springhouse is the source of an abundant supply
of fine water, brought to the main house by an electric pump in the springhouse.

The large pastures are fenced for livestock.

ARCHEOLOGICAL NOTE: According to Mr. Stirling, an old resident of the neighborhood
told him years ago that as a boy he remembered an Indian village nearby, and that he
used to play with the Indian children. He said there were probably Indian mounds

in our woods. Indian relics have been found there in the past.

Sept. 6, 1977 Amy A. Stirling
(Mrs. Campbell Lloyd Stirling)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Situated in the midst of a wooded tract of about 50 acres, the Norris-Stirling house
is an early 19th century farmhouse with a later 19th century addition and small 20th
century addition.

The ofiginal section of the house is a small, stone structure typical in style of
early 19th century stone architecture in Harford County. The quality of craftsmanship on
the interior is unusually fine and well preserved for a house of this type in this area.

Outbuildings, including the stone springhouse, frame barn, and corn house, are evidence
of the agricultural activity which supported at least three generations of the Norris
family. The property consists of pasture, in addition to its wooded areas, enhancing
the farm setting of the complex.

Aquilla Norris purchased this land, part of a tract known as Clegates Forest, from
John Beale Bordley in 1784 (JLG F/132). The 73% acres were conveyed by Aquilla to

his son Rhesa in 1803 (HD U/423). The house is thought to have been built within
several years of this date. In 1843 Rhesa and his wife Susannah deeded 26% acres to
their son Silas N., "in consideration of love and affection for their son" (HD 29/89).
After the death of Silas, his trustee, Frank C. Norris, sold the property to-Archibald
H. Wann (WSF 95/145). The land passed to Benjamin F. Wann, and in 1936 he sold it to
Amelia V. Muller, who 1isted Amelia Prescott Stirling and Campbell Lloyd Stirling as
tenants in common (SWC 241/447). The house was restored by Baltimore architect,
Laurence Ewald, shortly thereafter. N
In 1976 Mr. and Mrs. Campbell Lloyd Stirling granted an easement on the house and
surrounding acres to the Maryland Historical Trust. This document states that the
property constitutes a "significant historical and cultural resource.”
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(Mount Pleasant)

wxv
] m
m S .
> s
3 s W
5N
. oING 1 .
] g N\
= 5 =
» v <«
3 i .
3 = 3
5 M 5 —
3 _ T NI
W x £ =
d 2 v
u S —
z Q N, o
: _ TR
>
Z
(&Y L
/
V ..

mewoe

I
BXWOOP

note: The main stone

and frame house was
carefully restored by
Baltimore Architect,
Laurence Ewald in 1936

\
::,\ku
-

z
E -
‘ //,m\ 8 m
4 S
| O 3
| 0NT PLEASANT FIPST FLOOR PLAN
BFL AIR (near)
HARFORD COUNTY SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0" . $
PREPARED: 1n/77 : JAC
ﬁ EASEMENT EXHIBIT NO. B, vaae 18 of 39 MARYLAND HISTORICAL-TRUST - - § NORTH _|

- llllﬁw_lbr ON _“_rm WITH THE M. HY- ===

A‘.\k!v H.”‘Lf ‘.:sl.-l!!'l"l - ———— e e e i




HA-153
Norris-Sterling House
(Mount Pleasant)

MOUNT PLEASANT

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

This Deed of Easement applies to the lands and buildings of the
grantor situated in the Third Election District of Harford County,
Maryland. Said lands are more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a stone on the south side of Ring Factory Road, approxi-
mately 1007 feet southwest from where the entrance drive, into the
bProperty of the grantor, meets Ring Factory Road and following the
center line of Ring Factory Road in a northeasterly direction the
following courses:

1. North 40 degrees 37 minutes east, 780.0 feet coming over an
iron pipe;

2. North 64 degrees 39 minutes east, 407.9 feet;
3. North 50 degrees 00 minufeéieast, 79:55 feet;

4. North 33 degrees 12 minutes east, 130.79 feet, crossing over the
branch stream;

5. PNorth 35 degrees 09 minutes east, 106.9 feet;

-

6. North 19 degrees 33 minutes east,7122.6 feet, again crossing over
the branch stream;

7. North 51 degrees 39 minutes east, 176.11 feet;
8. North 60 degrees 41 minutes east, 246.9 feet;

9. North 44 degrees 59 minutes, east 90.29 feet;

10. North 14 degrees 18 minutes, east 57.05 feet;

11. North 63 degrees 20 minutes east, 255.55 feet;

P

12. North 50 degrees 0 minutes, east 175.8 feet;
13. North 65 degrees 51 minutes, east 111.95 feet;

Thence leaving the centerline of said Ring Factory Road in a southeasterly
direction the following courses:

14. South 54 degrees 04 minutes 665.S feet, to a stone;
: .

15. sSouth 37 degrees 28 minutes 500.0 feet, to a stone marking the
eastern most corner of the herein described property; :

16. Thence running south 67 degrees 20 minutes west, 2231.2 feet to
a stone marked "NH";

17. Thence running north 77 degrees 30 minutes west, 458.8 feet to
a stone and the place of beginning.
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MOUNT PLEASANT - PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (continued)

The entire parcel containing 50 acres more or less and being made up of
smaller parcels described in one or more of the following deeds, agree-
ments and/or easements:

1.

Benjamin F. Wann, Bertha R. Wann, his wife, Bessie E. Wann Archer,
Theodore S. Archer, her husband and Evelyn Wann; To Amelia V.
Muller, Amelia Prescott Stirling and Campbell Lloyd Stirling,
dated July 10, 1936 and recorded in leer 241 Folio 447 of
Harford County, Marylardi.

William C. Bavington to Amelia V. Muller, Amelia Prescott
Stirling and Campbell Lloyd Stirling, dated July 10, 1936 and
recorded in Liber 241, Folio 450 of Harford County, Maryland.

Sarah M. Davis and Walter FP. Davis, her husband to John P.
Bailey and Lillian C. Bailey, his wife, dated October 6, 1942
and recorded in Liber 275, Folio 152 of Harford County,
Maryland. e

John P. Bailey and Lillian C. Bailey, his wife, to Campbell
L. Stirling, et. al., dated May 3, 1943 and recorded in
Liber GCB 278, Folio 47 of Harford County, Maryland.

Erle P. Barlow and Ruth H. Barlow, hié wife, to Amy A.
Stirling, et. al., dated -November 18, 1946 and recorded in
Liber GCB 301, Folio 119 of Harford County, Maryland.

Campbell L. Stirlingband Amy A. Stirling, his wife to Harford
County, Maryland, dated November 7, 1974 and recorded in Liber
962, Folio 138 of Harford County, Maryland.




